
Ecuador: National Grid Control Center Modernization Technical Assistance 
RFP Amendment 
 
Questions and Answers 
 
Q1: In section 3.6 of the RFP, it states “as many as possible but no more than six (6)” can we add 
additional ones in an appendix? 
A1: No, the maximum is six (6) project references. 
 
Q2: The RFP response is expected to be provide both in English and Spanish, what about the 
deliverables. Is the expectation that they are also provide both in English and Spanish or can they just be 
in English? Please confirm that all deliverables in this Technical Assistance project are to be developed 
and submitted in English only. 
A2: There is no requirement in the Grant Agreement or the Terms of Reference for the deliverables to 
be translated into Spanish. 
 
Q3: In Task 1, it states coming on to site for the kick-off meeting. With the current COVID-19 
environment is that still a requirement? 
A3: Task 1 also states, “Alternatively, if travel is not feasible, the Contractor shall organize a virtual kick-
off meeting with the Client.” 
 
Q4: In Appendix 3, Section 10 (i) – it states that “US Firm” means a privately owned firm or partnership 
that is formed, incorporated or organized in the U.S., with its principal place of business in the U.S., and 
which is: Does this exclude any public companies and/or traded on the stock exchanges from 
participating in the bid? 
A4: For the definition of a “U.S. Firm,” please refer to USTDA’s Nationality, Source and Origin 
Requirements at: 
https://ustda.gov/wp-content/uploads/USTDA_Nationality_Requirements_20200412.pdf 
 
Q5: Is there any specific preference given to small business or minority owned businesses? 
A5: Please refer to Section 4 of the RFP for the award criteria. 
 
Q6: Section 3.6: “The Offeror shall include letters of commitment from the individuals proposed 
confirming their availability for contract performance.” Is this required of all staff that will resource the 
project or just key staff such as project manager, workstream leads, etc.? Will one letter suffice with 
commitments from all staff contained within? 
A6: Letters of commitment are required for all personnel to be engaged in the project. A letter of 
commitment from each proposed individual should be provided. 
 
Q7: Can the contractor developing this technical assistance be allowed to participate in the EPC part of 
the project? 
A7: Per the Grantee, there are no restrictions for the Contractor to work on future opportunities related 
to the project after the USTDA study is completed. However, the Grantee emphasizes that the 
Contractor should perform the technical assistance in a manner that would lead to open and 
competitive procurements during project implementation, not biased towards one technology over 
another or one supplier over another. 
 
 



Q8: What percentage of Ecuadorian subcontractors is allowed for this technical assistance? 
A8: Per section 2.11 of the RFP, “U.S. firms may utilize subcontractors from the Host Country for up to 
20 percent of the amount of the USTDA grant for specific services from the TOR identified in the 
subcontract.” 
 
Reminders 
 

• Please refer to the Terms of Reference (Annex I in Appendix 3 of the RFP) for the complete 
scope of the Feasibility Study. 

 
• Per section 2.3 of the RFP, “USTDA sponsored a Definitional Mission to address technical, 

financial, sociopolitical, environmental and other aspects of the proposed project. Portions of 
the report are attached at Appendix 2 for background information only. Please note that the 
final and authoritative TOR referenced in the report are included as Annex I to the Grant 
Agreement, attached as Appendix 3 to this RFP.” 

 
• The RFP contains all information available at this stage. Per Task 1 of the Terms of Reference, 

the Client will be providing the Contractor with relevant reports and other available documents 
and information. 

 
• Per section 3.5 of the RFP, “Based on the Work Plan, and previous project experience, describe 

any support that the Offeror will require from the Grantee.” 
 


